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Organization Website Majors Positions Available Job 
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Position Types

CERDEC www.cerdec.army.mil Computer Science, Electrical and 

Computer Engineering, Industrial 

Engineering, Industrial and 

Systems Engineering , Information 

Technology, Information 

Technology and Informatics, 

Mechanical/Aerospace 

Engineering

Computer, Information 

Technology and Mathematical, 

Engineering - Computer, 

Engineering - Electrical and 

Electronics, Engineering - 

Industrial, Engineering - 

Mechanical

FT Entry-Level, 

FT Exp., FT Mid-

Career

Engineer, Information Technology, 

Systems Engineer

Defense Contract 

Management Agency

http://www.dcma.mil/careers.ht

m

Accounting, Electrical and 

Computer Engineering, Industrial 

Engineering, 

Mechanical/Aerospace 

Engineering

Federal Government FT Entry-Level Engineer

Defense Contract 

Management Agency

http://www.dcma.mil/careers.ht

m

Accounting, Finance, Industrial 

Engineering, Marketing

Government Contracting, 

Management & Administration, 

Other, Science Regulatory/Quality 

Assurance

FT Entry-Level Financial Analyst, Information 

Technology, Quality Assurance 

Representative

Department of Health and 

Human Services

http://oig.hhs.gov/ Accounting Accounting/Auditing FT Entry-Level Auditor

Department of Justice www.bop.gov Accounting, Biology, 

Communication, Communication, 

Information and Library Studies, 

Computer Science, Criminal 

Justice, Economics, Education, 

Electrical and Computer 

Engineering, English, Exercise 

Science, Finance, Food & Business 

Economics, History, Hist

All FT Entry-Level, 

FT Exp.

Account Mgr., Accountant, 

Administrator, Analyst, Benefits, 

Cust. Serv., Financial Analyst, 

Fitness Trainer, HR/Recruiter, IT, 

Landscape Arch., Marketing, 

Network Admin., Nurse, 

Nutritionist, Pharmacist, Physician 

Asst., Programmer, Social Worker, 

Softwar

Department of the Army http://www.army.mil/ciog6/index

.html

Communication, Information and 

Library Studies, Computer Science, 

Information Technology, 

Information Technology and 

Informatics, Library and 

Information Science

Computer Maintenance & 

Support, Computer, Information 

Technology and Mathematical, 

Engineering - Computer, Federal 

Government, Government and 

Policy, Information Technology 

Consulting, MIS, Other

FT Entry-Level Information Technology
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Department of the Navy, 

Human Resources Service 

Center, Southeast 

https://www.donhr.navy.mil All Majors Human Resource Management, 

Human Resources and Labor 

Relations

Intern/Extern HR/Recruiter

Economic Research Service, 

U.S. Department of 

Agriculture

www.ers.usda.gov Economics Federal Government FT Entry-Level Analyst

Federal Air Marshal Service http://www.tsa.gov/lawenforcem

ent/index.shtm

All Majors Law Enforcement FT Entry-Level Officer/Agent

Federal Bureau of 

Investigation

www.fbijobs.gov All Majors Federal Government FT Entry-Level, 

FT Exp., FT Mid-

Officer/Agent

Federal Reserve Board www.federalreserve.gov/careers Accounting, Environmental & 

Business Economics, Economics, 

Information Technology and 

Informatics, Management, 

Finance

Accounting/Auditing FT Entry-Level Analyst

Immigration and Customs 

Enforcement

www.ice.gov All Majors Other Intern/Extern Officer/Agent

Internal Revenue Service www.irs.gov All Majors Accounting/Auditing, Engineering - 

Civil, Engineering - Computer, 

Engineering - Environmental, 

Engineering - Industrial, 

Engineering - Petroleum, Federal 

Government, Financial 

Analysis/Research

FT Entry-Level, 

FT Exp., FT Mid-

Career

Accountant, Engineer, Financial 

Analyst, Information Technology, 

Officer/Agent

National Institutes of Health www.jobs.nih.gov All Majors Agencies, Administration, 

Management, Hospital/Healthcare 

Administration, Medical Research

FT Entry-Level, 

FT Exp., FT Mid-

Career

Administrative Assistant, Biologist, 

Lab Technician, Nurse, Scientist

National Labor Relations 

Board

www.nlrb.gov Human Resources Management, 

Labor and Employment Relations, 

Labor Studies/ Employment 

Relations

Labor Issues Co-op Officer/Agent

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE 

NORTHEAST REGION

WWW.NPS.GOV Biology, Civil & Environmental 

Engineering, Ecology and Natural 

Resources, Environmental 

Sciences

Federal Government FT Entry-Level, 

PT

Administrative Assistant, Biologist, 

Engineer, Landscape Architect, 

Scientist
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National Security Agency www.nsa.gov/careers Computer Science, Electrical and 

Computer Engineering, 

Mathematics, Physics

Computer, Information 

Technology and Mathematical, 

Defense/Security, Engineering - 

Computer, Engineering - Electrical 

and Electronics, Other

FT Entry-Level, 

FT Exp.

Engineer, Statistician, Software 

Developer, Systems Analyst, 

Systems Engineer

New Jersey Army National 

Guard

AKO.com All Majors All FT Entry-Level, 

FT Exp., FT Mid-

Officer/Agent

Social Security 

Administration

http://mwww.ba.ssa.gov/careers All Majors Other FT Entry-Level, 

PT

Claims Representative

Supreme Court of the United 

States 

www.supremecourtus.gov All Majors Law Enforcement and Security 

Management

FT Entry-Level Officer/Agent

The Federal Aviation 

Administration

www.faa.gov All Majors Federal Government FT Entry-Level Engineer

Transportation Security 

Administration

https://tsajobs.tsa.dhs.gov All Majors Administration, Business 

Operations, HR and Financial 

Services, Computer, Information 

Technology and Mathematical, 

Financial Analysis/Research, 

Management & Administration

FT Entry-Level, 

FT Exp., FT Mid-

Career, PT

Officer/Agent, Project Manager

U. S. Department of State www.careers.state.gov All Majors Federal Government, Foreign 

Service/Foreign Policy, 

Government and Policy

Fellowship, FT 

Entry-Level, FT 

Exp., FT Mid-

Career, 

Engineer, Information Technology

U.S Equal Employment 

Opportunity Commission

www.eeoc.gov All Majors Federal Government Intern/Extern Officer/Agent

U.S Secret Service www.secretservice.gov All Majors Other FT Entry-Level Analyst

U.S. Customs and Border 

Protection

www.cbp.gov All Majors Law Enforcement FT Entry-Level Officer/Agent

U.S. Department of 

Commerce

www.commerce.gov All Majors Other Co-op, 

Fellowship, FT 

Entry-Level, FT 

Exp., FT Mid-

Career, 

Intern/Extern, 

Accountant
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U.S. Department of State-

Bureau of Diplomatic 

Security

www.state.gov/m/ds All Majors Engineering - Computer, 

Engineering - Electrical and 

Electronics, Engineering - 

Mechanical, Engineering - Physics, 

Federal Government, Government 

and Policy, Law Enforcement, Law 

Enforcement and Security 

Management

FT Entry-Level, 

FT Exp., 

Intern/Extern

Engineer, Officer/Agent

U.S. Environmental 

Protection Agency

www.epa.gov Applied Sciences in Engineering, 

Biochemistry, Bioenvironmental 

Engineering, Biological Sciences, 

Biology, Chemical and Biochemical 

Engineering, Chemical 

Engineering, Chemistry, Civil 

Engineering, Civil & Environmental 

Engineering, Environmental & 

Busines

Engineering - Chemical, 

Engineering - Civil, Engineering - 

Environmental, Engineering - 

Physics, Government and Policy, 

Science Regulatory/Quality 

Assurance, Science Technicians 

and Technologists

Co-op, FT Entry-

Level, 

Intern/Extern, 

Summer, 

Volunteer

Engineer, Scientist

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service www.fws.gov Biology, Criminal Justice, 

Environmental Sciences, Plant 

Science, Public Administration

GIS, Government and Policy, Law 

Enforcement, Outdoor Recreation

FT Entry-Level, 

FT Exp., FT Mid-

Career

Biologist

United States Air Force 

Office of Special 

Investigations

http://www.osi.andrews.af.mil/ All Majors Intelligence FT Entry-Level Officer/Agent

United States Attorney's 

Office

www.usdoj.gov All Majors Administration FT Exp. Administrator

US Customs and Border 

Protection

www.cbp.gov Biology, Criminal Justice, Public 

Administration

Federal Government, Other FT Entry-Level, 

PT

Administrative Assistant, Analyst, 

Biologist, Officer/Agent

USDA, FOOD SAFETY AND 

INSPECTION SERVICE 

WWW.FOODSAFETYJOBS.GOV Chemistry, Criminal Justice, Food 

Science, Information Technology, 

Physics, Agricultural Sciences, 

Animal Science, Biology

Other FT Entry-Level, 

Intern/Extern

Officer/Agent

USDA, APHIS USDA.GOV Agricultural Sciences, Entomology, 

Plant Science

Science Technicians and 

Technologists

PT Lab Technician


